Docket No. 50-320

MEMORANDUM FOR: D. F. Ross, Assistant Director for Reactor Safety,
Divisioa of Systesm Sefety

FRONM : . B. Vassallo, Assistant Director for Lizht ¥Water
Reactors, Division of Project Managesent

SUBJECT - TMI-2 PARTIAL LOOP OPERATION

The T™™MI-2 techmical specificatioms call out requirements for plant
operation with two and three resactor coolant pumps. The operating
license does not permit two-puwp operatiom, but does allow three-

punp operation. Becauss of an earliier mechanical failure ia the anti-
Teverse rotatioa mechaniss om ome pump, TMI-2 went critical with omly
three pups in operatiom snd is procseding iato Mode 1 (Power Operatior)
before repairing the fourth pump.

Racent discussions with RSH om this matter comfirm that there is w,
safety coscern in going to power with three pumps. However, thers are
areas of justifring documentsation which are incomplete. Metror.litan
Edison (with the comcurrence of their vemdor Babcock § Wilcor) has
provided some supporting information and commitmmmts ia the.r letter
of March 29, 1978 (eaclosed) and RSB indicated they will soom prepare
a request for additiomal iaformat.om, respomse to which they expect
will satisfactorily complets the docwmemtation required.

Based on the adbove, we intead to changes in the operating licesase (8

mke mo
regardiag partial loop operatiom at this time. If you have a problem
with this approach, please let s know.

Original sfgned by
D.B. Vassalle .
D. 5. Vassallo, Assistant Director

for Light Water Reactors
Sivisica of Project Manageaent
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